

# Resources

Administration	Agency	Phone	Email	Address	City	State	Zip	Website
City of Baltimore	BPD Legal Affairs	(410)396-2496		100 N Holliday st Suite 101	Baltimore	MD	21202	<a href="https://law.baltimorecity.gov/police-legal-affairs-practice-group">https://law.baltimorecity.gov/police-legal-affairs-practice-group</a>
City of Baltimore	CBI	(410) 396-3400		7 E Redwood st. 6th Flr	Baltimore	MD	21202	<a href="https://law.baltimorecity.gov/claims">https://law.baltimorecity.gov/claims</a>
City of Baltimore	Equity and Civil Rights	(410) 396-3141	<a href="mailto:civilrights@baltimorecity.gov">civilrights@baltimorecity.gov</a>	7 E Redwood st. 9th Flr	Baltimore	MD	21202	<a href="http://civilrights.baltimorecity.gov/community-relations-commission/contact-us">civilrights.baltimorecity.gov/community-relations-commission/contact-us</a>
City of Baltimore	DPW Fiscal Management	(410) 396-5182	<a href="mailto:PublicWorks@baltimorecity.gov">PublicWorks@baltimorecity.gov</a>		Baltimore	MD	21202	<a href="https://publicworks.baltimorecity.gov/about-pw">https://publicworks.baltimorecity.gov/about-pw</a>
State of Maryland	Office of Equal Opportunity	(410) 767-8600	<a href="mailto:mccr@maryland.gov">mccr@maryland.gov</a>	6 St. Paul Street, 9th Floor Suite 900	Baltimore	MD	21201	<a href="https://mccr.maryland.gov/Pages/Contact-Us.aspx">https://mccr.maryland.gov/Pages/Contact-Us.aspx</a>
Federal	United States EEOC	(410) 209-2237	<a href="mailto:BFOContact@eeoc.gov">BFOContact@eeoc.gov</a>	31 Hopkins Plaza, Suite 1432	Baltimore	MD	21201	<a href="https://oig.eeoc.gov/contact">https://oig.eeoc.gov/contact</a>
State of Maryland	Dept of Health OIG	(410) 767-5784	<a href="mailto:DHHM.OIG@Maryland.gov">DHHM.OIG@Maryland.gov</a>	201 W. Preston Street	Baltimore	MD	21201	<a href="https://health.maryland.gov/oig/Pages/DHMH%20OIG.aspx">https://health.maryland.gov/oig/Pages/DHMH%20OIG.aspx</a>
City of Baltimore	Labor Comissioner	(410) 396-4365	<a href="mailto:OLC@baltimorecity.gov">OLC@baltimorecity.gov</a>	417 E. Fayette St Suite 1203	Baltimore	MD	21202	<a href="https://labor-commissioner.baltimorecity.gov/">https://labor-commissioner.baltimorecity.gov/</a>
Federal	U.S. Dept of Justice OIG	(202) 616-4760		950 Pennsylvania Ave NW	Washington	DC	20530	<a href="https://oig.justice.gov/">https://oig.justice.gov/</a>
Federal	HUD Housing	(410) 962-2520	<a href="mailto:MD_Webmanager@hud.gov">MD_Webmanager@hud.gov</a>	10 South Howard Street 5th Flr	Baltimore	MD	21202	<a href="https://www.hud.gov/">https://www.hud.gov/</a>
City of Baltimore	Bureau of Procurement	(410) 396-5700	<a href="mailto:bureauofprocurement@baltimorecity.gov">bureauofprocurement@baltimorecity.gov</a>	7 E Redwood st 10th Flr	Baltimore	MD	21202	<a href="https://procurement.baltimorecity.gov/">https://procurement.baltimorecity.gov/</a>
Federal	SSA OIG	1 (800) 269-0271		6401 Security Boulevard	Baltimore	MD	21235	<a href="http://oig.ssa.gov">oig.ssa.gov</a>
City of Baltimore	DPW Compliance & Research	(410) 396-0732	<a href="mailto:PublicWorks@baltimorecity.gov">PublicWorks@baltimorecity.gov</a>		Baltimore	MD	21202	<a href="https://publicworks.baltimorecity.gov/about-pw">https://publicworks.baltimorecity.gov/about-pw</a>
City of Baltimore	DPW Water & Waste Water	(410) 396-3500	<a href="mailto:PublicWorks@baltimorecity.gov">PublicWorks@baltimorecity.gov</a>		Baltimore	MD	21202	<a href="http://publicworks.baltimorecity.gov">publicworks.baltimorecity.gov</a>
City of Baltimore	DHR	(410) 396-3851	<a href="mailto:deptofhumanresources@baltimorecity.gov">deptofhumanresources@baltimorecity.gov</a>	7 E Redwood Street 17th Floor	Baltimore	MD	21202	<a href="https://humanresources.baltimorecity.gov/">https://humanresources.baltimorecity.gov/</a>
City of Baltimore	Accounting and Payroll	(410) 396-3759	<a href="mailto:city-payable@baltimore.gov">city-payable@baltimore.gov</a>	401 E Fayette st, 5th Flr	Baltimore	MD	21202	<a href="https://finance.baltimorecity.gov/">https://finance.baltimorecity.gov/</a>
City of Baltimore	DHR Policy and Compliance	(410) 396-9850		7 E redwood st 17th Flr	Baltimore	MD	21202	<a href="https://cobdhr.wufoo.com/forms/mdu74ca0qep8pq/">https://cobdhr.wufoo.com/forms/mdu74ca0qep8pq/</a>
State of Maryland	DHS OIG	1(800) 332-6347	<a href="mailto:oig.mail@maryland.gov">oig.mail@maryland.gov</a>	311 West Saratoga Street	Baltimore	MD	21201	<a href="https://dhs.maryland.gov/">https://dhs.maryland.gov/</a>
State of Maryland	Education OIG	(410) 697-9692	<a href="mailto:oige.tips@maryland.gov">oige.tips@maryland.gov</a>	100 Commuinty PL , 4th Flr	Crownsville	MD	21032	<a href="http://oige.maryland.gov">oige.maryland.gov</a>
Federal	Fed. Trade Commission OIG	(202) 326-2800	<a href="mailto:oig@ftc.gov">oig@ftc.gov</a>	600 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW	Washington	DC	20580	<a href="https://reportfraud.ftc.gov/#/?pid=B">https://reportfraud.ftc.gov/#/?pid=B</a>
Federal	Health & Human Ser. (Medicad) OIG	1 (800) 447-8477		P.O. Box 23489	Washington	DC	20026	<a href="https://oig.hhs.gov/fraud/report-fraud/">https://oig.hhs.gov/fraud/report-fraud/</a>
Federal	U.S. Dept of Labor OIG	(202) 693-6999		200 Constitution Avenue RMS5502	Washington	DC	20210	<a href="https://oig.dol.gov/">https://oig.dol.gov/</a>
Federal	U.S. Postal Service OIG	1 (888) 877-7644	<a href="mailto:hotline@uspsoig.gov">hotline@uspsoig.gov</a>	1735 North Lynn St	Arlington	VA	22209	<a href="https://www.uspsoig.gov/">https://www.uspsoig.gov/</a>
Federal	Fed Housing Finance Agency	1 (800) 793-7724		400 7th Street, SW	Washington	DC	20219	<a href="https://www.fhfaioig.gov/ReportFraud">https://www.fhfaioig.gov/ReportFraud</a>
Federal	Dept of Ed. (OIG)	1 (800) 647-8733		400 Maryland Avenue, S.W	Washington	DC	20202	<a href="https://www2.ed.gov/about/contacts/gen/index.html">https://www2.ed.gov/about/contacts/gen/index.html</a>

Administration	Agency	Phone	Email	Address	City	State	Zip	Website
Federal	Dep Veterans Affairs (OIG)	1 (800) 488-8244		810 Vermont Avenue, N.W	Washington	DC	20420	<a href="https://www.va.gov/oig/">https://www.va.gov/oig/</a>
Federal	Small Business Admin OIG	1 (800) 767-0385		409 3rd Street, S.W. 7th Flr	Washington	DC	20416	<a href="https://www.sba.gov/">https://www.sba.gov/</a>
Federal	Postal Regulatory Commisson OIG	1 (202) 789-6817	prc-ig@prc.gov	901 New York Avenue, NW Suite 205E	Washington	DC	20001	<a href="https://www.prc.gov/oig">https://www.prc.gov/oig</a>
Federal	Dept of Energy	1 (800) 541-1625	ighotline@hq.doe.gov	1000 Independence Avenue, S.W.	Washington	DC	20585	<a href="https://www.energy.gov/ig/office-inspector-general">https://www.energy.gov/ig/office-inspector-general</a>
City of Baltimore	DPW Solid Waste	(410) 396-5134			Baltimore	MD		
City of Baltimore	Law Dept	(410) 396-3297		100 N Holliday st Suite 101	Baltimore	MD	21202	<a href="https://law.baltimorecity.gov/">https://law.baltimorecity.gov/</a>
City of Baltimore	MWBOO	(410) 396-4335		100 N Holliday st Suite 101	Baltimore	MD	21202	<a href="https://law.baltimorecity.gov/mwboo">https://law.baltimorecity.gov/mwboo</a>
City of Baltimore	DoT (Admin)	(410) 396-6802	DOTCivilRights@baltimorecity.gov	417 E. Fayette St 5th Flr	Baltimore	MD	21202	<a href="https://transportation.baltimorecity.gov/">https://transportation.baltimorecity.gov/</a>
City of Baltimore	Dot (General Services)	(410) 396-6818	DOTCivilRights@baltimorecity.gov	417 E Fayette St 5th Flr	Baltimore	MD	21202	<a href="https://transportation.baltimorecity.gov/">https://transportation.baltimorecity.gov/</a>
City of Baltimore	Housing Authority	(410) 396-3232		417 E Fayette St Suite 1339	Baltimore	MD	21202	<a href="https://www.habc.org/">https://www.habc.org/</a>
City of Baltimore	Housing Authority HR	(410) 396-3251		417 E Fayette St Suite 1339	Baltimore	MD	21202	<a href="https://www.habc.org/">https://www.habc.org/</a>
City of Baltimore	Health Dept (General Sevices)	(410) 396-4398	bchd2@baltimorecity.gov	1001 E Fayette St	Baltimore	MD	21202	<a href="https://health.baltimorecity.gov/">https://health.baltimorecity.gov/</a>
City of Baltimore	Health Dept (HR)	(410) 396-1240		1001 E Fayette St	Baltimore	MD	21202	<a href="https://health.baltimorecity.gov/">https://health.baltimorecity.gov/</a>
City of Baltimore	Dept Of General Services (HR)	(410) 396-7258	dgs.communication@baltimorecity.gov	200 Holliday St	Baltimore	MD	21202	<a href="https://generalservices.baltimorecity.gov/">https://generalservices.baltimorecity.gov/</a>
City of Baltimore	DPW (HR)	(410) 396-3330			Baltimore	MD	21202	
City of Baltimore	Public Intergrity Bureau	(410) 637-2300		601 E Fayette St	Baltimore	MD	21202	<a href="https://www.baltimorepolice.org/">https://www.baltimorepolice.org/</a>
City of Baltimore	Parking Authority (HR)	(410) 573-2810	parkingauthority@bcparking.com	200 W Lombard St Suite B	Baltimore	MD	21201	<a href="https://parking.baltimorecity.gov/">https://parking.baltimorecity.gov/</a>
City of Baltimore	Sheriffs IA	(410) 396-4590		100 N. Calvert St Rm 455	Baltimore	MD	21202	
City of Baltimore	Fire Department	(410) 396-3095		401 E Fayette st, 6th Flr	Baltimore	MD	21202	<a href="https://fire.baltimorecity.gov/">https://fire.baltimorecity.gov/</a>